

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY, MINERALS AND NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
ARTESIA DISTRICT OFFICE

GARY E. JOHNSON
GOVERNOR

JENNIFER SALISBURY
CABINET SECRETARY

10-7-1997

Rand Carroll, Legal Bureau
2040 So. Pacheco Street
Santa Fe, NM. 87505

Re: Well Plugging, Southeastern Petroleum Inc.

Dear Rand,

We recommend The following list of wells be plugged to protect
fresh waters of the state of New Mexico, the environment and
correlative rights in the area.

Yours truly,


Ray Smith

The following list of wells need to be brought into compliance with Rule 201.

State Com # 1	Ut.J sec.	35- 3- 27
State Com # 2	Ut.I sec.	34- 3- 27
Pogo State #1	Ut.P sec.	16- 7- 28
Pogo State #2	Ut.N sec.	16- 7- 28
Sturgeon #1	Ut.F sec.	33- 6- 26
Sturgeon #2	Ut.F sec.	33- 6- 26
Lusk #1	Ut.E sec.	22- 7- 28
Amonette #1-Y	Ut.H sec.	21- 7- 28